






Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 4, 2013

Page 1 of 1

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 4th day of March, 2013, at 4:30
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for
the purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 4:30 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley City Council Special Meeting to Order, and Determine
a Quorum is Present. Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at
4:31 p.m. with the following City Council Members present and constituting a quorum:
Hill, Baldridge, and Biever.  Absent and excused:  Reyna and Dean.

City staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Secretary Willman, and Assistant
to the Mayor Angela Trejo.

2. Conduct Drawing to Determine the Order in which the Names of Candidates are to
be Printed on the Ballot for the General Election to be held on May 11, 2013, in the
City of Leon Valley, Texas, for Council Place 1, Council Place 3, and Council Place
5.

City Secretary Willman was assisted by Ms. Trejo in drawing the names in the order by
City Council Place with the following results:

Council Place 1
Kathy Hill
Ricardo Ruiz

Council Place 3
Abraham Diaz
Irene Baldridge

Council Place 5
Paul Biever
Monica Alcocer

3. Adjourn. Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting without objection at 4:34 p.m.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 5, 2013

Page 1 of 5

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 5th day of March, 2013, at 7:00
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for
the purpose of the following business, to-wit:

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Riley called the meeting to
order at 7 p.m. with the following City Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Baldridge,
Dean, and Biever.  Mayor Riley announced that Councilman Reyna was absent due to
illness and excused.

City staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney Zech, City Secretary
Willman, Economic Development Director Mora, Interim Fire Chief Valdez, and Police
Chief Wallace.

The Cub Scouts from Pack 25 of the United Methodist Church on Huebner Road were in
attendance and invited to lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Present and
participating were:  Charles Gamez, Manny Bargas, Ethan Bushong, Cyrus Bushong,
Isaac Campos, Nico Alvarado, Christopher Veit, Ryan Rubio, and Trystan Kusiak.
Sarah Hancock-Gamez, P.E., one of the sponsoring parents was also present.

2. Proclamation Honoring Resident Iris Sawyer who is Celebrating her 105th Birthday
March 1, 2013. Mayor Riley called the family members of Iris Sawyer to the dais.
Family members thanked the Mayor and City Council for the Proclamation and
expressed appreciation for  Ms. Sawyer having reached her 105th birthday.

3. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda. There were
no Consent Agenda Items pulled for separate consideration.

Lyn Joseph, 6423 Trotter Lane, addressed the City Council about persons walking their
dogs who need to collect their dogs’ waste because of animals using the Huebner Creek
cul-de-sac off of Trotter Lane. She noted that children play in the water that collects in
this location following rains. She noted that one of her neighbors throws his dog’s waste
over the fence onto the area. The City Manager indicated that research will have to be
done on this matter.

Norma Patterson, who stated she lives off of Canterfield, addressed the City Council
about increased traffic coming from the Department of Public Safety (DPS) Office.  She
noted home break-ins attributed to the DPS Office at Huebner and Evers Roads.  She
stated that other neighborhood areas said no to through traffic and noted she was
informed that residents on Canterfield agreed to through traffic.  She stated she is willing
to circulate a petition and asked for assistance. The City Manager informed the
assembly that a traffic study will be provided at the next City Council Meeting for
discussion. The City Manager offered to take the speaker’s name and telephone
number and speak to her about the situation.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 5, 2013

Page 2 of 5

Consent Agenda

Motion by Councilwoman Hill and second by Councilman Dean to approve Consent Agenda
Item 4.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.  Voting Nay:  None.  Absent and
excused:  Reyna.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

4. Consider Approval of the Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of February 19,
2013. Approved the February 19, 2013 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes.

Regular Agenda

5. Consider Action on M&C # 03-01-13 an Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to
Enter into an Advance Funding Agreement with the Texas Department of
Transportation for the Bandera and Grissom Road Traffic Signalization
Improvement Project.

City Manager Longoria briefed the City Council on this agenda item.  Following the
presentation, the City Council considered action.

Motion by Councilman Biever and second by Councilwoman Baldridge to adopt the Ordinance
authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Advance Funding Agreement with the Texas
Department of Transportation. Voting Aye:  Hill, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.  Voting Nay:
None.  Absent and excused:  Reyna.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Adopted Ordinance No. 13-010 – Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into an Advance
Funding Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation to Facilitate the
Conversion of Existing Traffic Signal Controllers and Communication Equipment Along
Bandera and Grissom Roads Inside the Leon Valley City Limits.

Discussion Agenda

6. Update on City of Leon Valley Economic Development Activities, M&C # 03-03-13.
Economic Development Director Mora presented a PowerPoint Presentation updating
the City Council on the Leon Valley Economic Development Activities to date.

7. Update on City of Leon Valley Special Projects, M&C # 03-04-13. City Manager
Longoria presented a PowerPoint Presentation updating the City Council on the City’s
major projects to date.  Mr. Longoria noted that Special Projects Manager Melinda Smith
was in Austin attending a required Texas Department of Transportation training session
related to granting and grants reporting.

8. City Manager’s Report. (Longoria)

A. Report on the Implementation Plan for the Recycling Pilot Program at the Ridge
Subdivision. Mr. Longoria noted he has been working with Albert Perez of Waste
Management (WM) on an implementation plan and communicating with
members of The Ridge neighborhood leadership.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 5, 2013

Page 3 of 5

Pilot Program scheduled to start Monday April 1st. Albert Perez, WM, is working
with the operations group to determine dates and details.  He should know
something this week.  The operations plan should be designed and ready by next
Tuesday. WM should be distributing the 96 gallon containers the week of March
25th which is Monday.

We scheduled a meeting with The Ridge Neighborhood Association (NA)
leadership next Tuesday.  Albert Perez will be outlining the operations plan with
the neighborhood association leadership.  The NA will be going door-to-door to
make direct contact with residents and provide an explanation of the pilot
program.  The NA will be distributing door hangers for those persons who are not
at home to hear the face to face explanation of the pilot program. The City will
be mailing out a letter to let residents at The Ridge know what the service levels
will be and what to expect when the new service begins on April 1st. A question
was raised about measuring the participation collection rates.  Mr. Longoria
indicated that information will be measured and provided.

B. Report on Progress of Branding, Communications, and Festivals Subcommittees’
work. 3 staff liaisons appointed are:

Crystal Caldera, Communications Sub-committee, working with Council
Members Baldridge and Dean
Kristie Flores, Festivals Sub-committee, working with Council Members Hill and
Biever
Claudia Mora, Branding Sub-committee, working with the Mayor and Council
Member Reyna.

Organizational meetings are being set for the communications and festival sub-
committees.  The branding sub-committee already met in an organizational
meeting; they are moving along because they have very tight deadlines. The
other two subcommittees will be set up soon to organize and determine the level
of subcommittees needed to get the work done.

C. Report on Invitation of CPS Energy Suburban City Summit.  The City Manager
announced that CPS Energy was hosting a suburban city summit on Friday,
March 8. The CPS Executive Team will be part of that summit.  Doyle Beneby
will be the featured speaker.  The City Manager will be attending.  The City
Council is invited, the Mayor cannot attend because she has a conflict with the
MPO Meeting in Seguin.

D. Approved Minutes of the City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and Commissions.
There were no approved minutes submitted for review.

E. Future Agenda Items.
(1) Presentation of Annual Report by the Leon Valley Historical Society, April

16.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 5, 2013

Page 4 of 5

(2) Candidates Forum, if there are contested races in the May 11 City
Council Election, April 30, 7 p.m., Leon Valley Conference Center.

(3) Next Quarterly Update and Dialogue Between the City Council and the
Leon Valley Economic Development Board of Directors, April, date to be
determined.

(4) Canvass Results of the May 11, 2013 General Election, May 14-22.
(5) Consider Action on an Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to

Execute a Contract with a Service Provider for Construction
Manager at Risk for the Municipal Facilities Improvement Project,
May, 2013.

(6) Update on the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles Drivers License
Location at Huebner and Evers Roads, March- April.

9. Citizens to be Heard. There were no citizens to address the City Council during this
agenda item.

10. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.

Councilman Biever suggested approaching Ancira Winton for using their new LED sign
to promote the Leon Valley Farmer’s Market at its new location.  City Manager indicated
the City may use them to promote the Spring Clean-up.  He noted that the City of Leon
Valley was designated one of 73 cities as a Tree City USA.

Mayor Riley noted the events on February 23 including the Earthwise Living Day, the
tree planting in Mr. Al Baldridge’s honor, and the groundbreaking ceremony as being
wonderful events. Mayor Riley thanked the City Council and staff for their support. She
announced a couple of student recognition opportunities with John Marshall High
School.  She noted that she has been working with the Vice-Principal regarding the
cheerleaders who received national recognition.  Today, on the radio, it was announced
that a junior by the name of Weston McCall competed to be part of a national youth
orchestra.  He competed with other students nationally.  He was part of a group of 120
students chosen for the national youth orchestra which will be touring Europe and
Russia.

Executive Session

11. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session conducted under this agenda item.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 5, 2013

Page 5 of 5

12. Adjourn. Motion by Councilman Dean and second by Councilman Biever to adjourn
the meeting at 8:12 p.m.  Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting without objection at 8:12
p.m.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 5
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 19, 2013
M&C # 03-04-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO THE CITY’S BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS

PURPOSE
The attached applications reflect requests to serve on the City of Leon Valley Boards,
Committees, Sub-Committees, and Commissions. In addition to any appointments the City
Council may make to its Branding, Communications, and Festivals Subcommittees, the
following persons have completed applications. The applications are attached.

Community Events Committee:
Jose Robledo

Tree Advisory Board:
Joseph Coppola
Lyn Joseph

Branding/Identity:
Carolyn Diaz
Gene Marck
Joseph Coppola
Kim Crawford
Leticia Aleman
Lyn Joseph
Olen Yarnell

Communications:
Patty Manea

Festivals:
Darby Riley
Jill Crane
Kim Crawford
Leticia Aleman
Lyn Joseph
Olen Yarnell
Patty Manea

S.E.E IMPACT
Social Equity – Residents, business owner/operators, and other stakeholders volunteer  to
actively participate in the decision-making processes affecting City services.

Economic Development – Not applicable.

Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable.



APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

______________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary





























Agenda Item 6
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 19, 2013
M&C # 03-05-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF TRAFFIC STUDY BY HNTB
ENGINEERS RELATED TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR
VEHICLES DRIVERS LICENSE LOCATION AT HUEBNER AND EVERS
ROAD, WITH POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF

PURPOSE

The attached documentation details John German’s professional experience and qualifications.
Mr. German is a professional engineer with the firm of HNTB. He has completed a traffic
assessment of the DPS Licensing Center area and had developed some proposed solutions.
He will make a detailed presentation on his findings and solutions for implementation.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity – The City of Leon Valley will promote a superior quality of life by responding to
citizens in a fair and prompt manner, by providing superb infrastructure.  Ensuring the public’s
safety begins with a optimally designed and maintained infrastructure.

Economic Development – Not applicable.

Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

______________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary









Agenda Item 7
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 19, 2013
M&C:    # 03-06-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION TO CONSIDER FUTURE AMENDMENT OF THE
LEON VALLEY CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 10
“SUBDIVISION REGULATION,” SECTION 10.02.052, “WORDS
AND PHRASES DEFINED,” AND SECTION 10.02.251, “ALL
APPLICABLE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS,” FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PROHIBITING WOODEN UTILITY POLES IN
COMMERCIAL CORRIDORS

PURPOSE

The purpose of this proposed ordinance amendment is to prohibit further
installation of wooden utility poles in order to limit the number of all types of poles
in Leon Valley commercial corridors. The steel poles allow for longer distances
between poles by holding more weight, thus reducing the number of poles. This
amendment is hoped to assist in the reduction of visual clutter in the commercial
corridors. The code already prohibits the use of all above ground utility poles for
new residential subdivisions, unless considered not feasible by the City Engineer.

Wood, being a natural grown material, deteriorates with age. It is subject to rot,
fungus and decay, as well as attack by insects and woodpeckers, all of which will
reduce the strength of the material. In most utility applications, the "normal" life of a
wood pole is approximated 30 years. Steel, on the other hand, has an infinite life
span when corrosion is kept in check. The use of galvanizing has proven to be an
effective deterrent to corrosion for above ground and many below grade
applications. Galvanizing has been used extensively for utility pole industry and for
other industry applications.

When damaged by overload condition, steel poles will tend to locally yield rather
than “break” or collapse”, which often times allows the line to remain in service.
This provides for additional safety in the event of a “failure”.  In most cases the
steel pole can remain in service even after buckling until repairs can be made.  In
other cases this provides for a much reduced extent of damage as the event is
shared and absorbed down the line.

Wood poles contain preservatives that are considered to hazardous waste. Steel
poles are 100% recyclable at the end of their useful life.



FISCAL IMPACT

None to the City; CPS Energy and other utility companies would be prohibited from
installing wood utility poles and would be responsible for installing steel poles to
comply with the City’s policy.   However, there may be increased cost to business
owners related to the burial of the service connection to their property.

RECOMMENDATION

This item is for discussion and input from the City Council.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT

Social Equity – enticing businesses to locate within the city limits reduces the tax
burden of all residents. Limiting the visual clutter in commercial corridors will
enhance the city’s appearance, which may induce new businesses to relocate to
Leon Valley. The steel pole is also safer than a wood pole.

Environmental Stewardship – this ordinance amendment supports reduction of
visual clutter within the Leon Valley environment.

Economic Development – use of steel poles and underground lines will further
enhance the commercial areas of the City, thereby attracting potential businesses
to Leon Valley.

APPROVED: ___________________ DISAPPROVED: _______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: _______________________

__________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



ORD. NO. 13-***

AN ORDINANCE

AMENDING THE LEON VALLEY CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 10
“SUBDIVISION REGULATION,” SECTION 10.02.052, “WORDS AND PHRASES
DEFINED,” AND SECTION 10.02.251, “ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS,” FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROHIBITING WOODEN UTILITY
POLES

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley have previously adopted regulations
governing the orderly, efficient and environmentally sound development of land; and

WHEREAS, Local Government Code Chapter 212 authorizes municipalities, after a public
hearing, to adopt subdivision regulations and to extend certain regulations to its extraterritorial
jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, in order to achieve orderly, efficient and environmentally sound development of
land, the City must create appropriate guidelines and mechanisms for the development of land;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of Leon Valley has held a public hearing regarding the proposed
regulations.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS THAT:

1. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley hereby amends the City’s Code of
Ordinances as follows:

Chapter 10,  “Subdivision Regulation,” Section 10.02.052, “Words and Phrases Defined,”
to add:

“Utility Pole – shall mean any pole installed for use by a public utility, such as electric,
telephone or cable television, being generally installed within a utility easement. Utility poles
being installed along a commercial right of way shall be of steel construction.”

Section 10.02.251, “Applicable Standards and Specifications”, Subsection (7),
“Utility Lines,” to add:

“(D) Commercial Corridors - Where subdivisions are being created, replatted or vacated along a
commercial corridor, as defined by the Leon Valley Master Plan, the use of wooden utility poles



is prohibited when new, revised or rerouted utility services, including telecommunications, cable
television service, and electrical services are being installed. Primary lines may be allowed to be
installed overhead on steel poles, but all service connections shall be underground. Every effort
shall be made to install, relocated or reroute utility poles to the rear of the property so as to
screen them from the public view. The poles for the main feeder lines and the first pole inside the
property, and all riser poles, shall be of steel construction.

(E) Temporary construction poles – temporary services may be allowed on wood poles for the
duration of the construction phase, but must be removed upon completion of such construction.
Permanent utility services shall be either underground or on steel poles.”

2. Each violation of this article shall be punishable by a fine of up to five hundred
dollars ($500.00), unless some other fine is specifically prescribed for a particular violation.

3. This ordinance shall become effective on and after its passage, approval, and
publication, as prescribed by law.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 16th day of April, 2013.

Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney’s Office
Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal, PC



City of Leon Valley
Amending Chapter 10

Subdivision Code
March 19, 2013



Purpose

• To consider amending the Subdivision
Regulations, prohibiting further installation
of wooden utility poles, reducing number
of utility poles in commercial corridors

• Steel poles allow for longer distances
between poles by holding more weight,
reducing the overall number

• Assist in the reduction of visual clutter in
the commercial corridors



Bandera Road
from El Verde Road to Huebner Road



Bandera Road Present Day



New Steel Poles – Austin Highway



Galvanized Steel Poles
Pat Booker Road



Galvanized Steel Pole with Concrete Base
and Galvanized Steel Pole being Installed



Rusted steel poles



Purpose

• Code currently prohibits use of above ground
utility poles in new residential subdivisions,
unless considered not feasible

• Wood (natural product) deteriorates with age &
is subject to rot, fungus, decay, attack by insects
& woodpeckers, reducing strength of material

• “Normal" life of wood pole approximately 30
years

• Steel has an infinite life span if corrosion kept in
check by galvanization



Purpose

• When damaged by overload condition, steel
poles tend to locally yield rather than “break” or
collapse”, allowing lines to remain in service

• Provides for additional safety in the event of a
“failure”

• Steel poles can remain in service even after
buckling, until repairs can be made

• Provides for reduced extent of damage as the
event is shared & absorbed down the line



Fiscal Impact

• None to City
• May be more expensive to new

businesses for burial of underground
service



S.E.E. Impact Satement

• Social Equity –
– enticing & keeping businesses reduces tax burden of all residents
– limiting visual clutter in commercial corridors enhances city’s

appearance, possible inducing new business
– steel pole is safer, lighter weight than wood pole

• Environmental Stewardship –
– supports reduction of visual clutter within the Leon Valley

environment100% recyclable, don’t pose hazardous waste disposal
concerns

• Economic Development –
– use of steel poles & underground lines further enhance commercial

areas of the City, attracting potential businesses



Recommendation

• Consider amending Chapter 10
Subdivision Regulations, Sections
10.02.052 and Section 10.02.251 as
stated, for the purpose of prohibiting
wooden utility poles in commercial
corridors



City of Leon Valley
Amendment to Chapter 10

Subdivision Code
March 19, 2013



Agenda Item 8
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 19, 2013
M&C # 03-07-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF GARBAGE COLLECTION AND
CURBSIDE RECYCLING PILOT PROGRAM BEING IMPLEMENTED IN THE
RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this item is to present the plan and schedule for the garbage collection and
curbside recycling pilot program being implemented in the Ridge Subdivision.  The presentation
will provide details of the service delivery changes that will affect the Ridge Subdivision. The
implementation plan and schedule was developed by City Staff, Waste Management Inc., and
the Ridge Homeowners Association.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity – The City of Leon Valley will promote a superior quality of life by responding to
citizens in a fair and prompt manner, by providing efficient and excellent services and ensuring
that the public health is protected using the most effective service delivery methods.

Economic Development – Not applicable.

Environmental Stewardship – The enhanced recycling service program will promote the
conservation of materials and natural resources.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

______________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



The Ridge
Recycling Pilot Program

Agenda Item # 8



Purpose

• To provide a status report on the
implementation of the Ridge Solid Waste
and Recycling Pilot Program

• Provide Residents a scheduled of planned
activity over the next few weeks

• Developed in conjunction with Albert
Perez-Waste Management Inc. and The
Ridge Homeowners Association (HOA)



Implementation

• Pilot Program Services will begin Monday, April
1st.

• On Mondays--residents will receive:
– Regular Garbage Collection

• Residents will use existing garbage collection container

– Curbside Recycling Collection
• Each Resident will receive 96 gallon container

• Residents will place two separate containers on
Mondays

• They will not have Thursday service



Equipment

• The 96 gallon Recycling Bins will be
delivered the week of March 25th.
– They will be placed in Resident’s driveway

• The existing 18 gallon containers used for
recycling will be picked-up on Monday,
March 25th.
– Must be empty
– WM prefers that it be placed curbside by 7:00

a.m.



Outreach to the Ridge Residents

• Letter from Mayor Riley hand delivered to
all residents (257 homes)

• Letter from The Ridge HOA President also
hand delivered

• WebSite Notice
• E-mail blast by HOA & City



Questions































1

Monthly Report
Finance

February 2013

Sales Tax Revenue

 Sales tax revenue of $189,182 was received from the State Comptroller's office in February.
After consideration of the February sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are
6.90% higher than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue

 Street Maintenance Sales tax revenue of $47,289  was received from the State
Comptroller's office in February.

Ad Valorem Taxes

 Ad valorem tax collections of $224,449 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's
office in February.  Collections for February 2012 were $253,558.

CPS Franchise Fee

 CPS Energy franchise fees of $89,528 were received in February.  This payment represents
franchise fees earned for the period ended January 31, 2013 and is 1.11% higher than last
year's payment of $88,544.



LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY STATISTICS
FEBRUARY 2013

FEBRUARY
2013

Compared
to

JANUARY
2012

Items Loaned 2797 3291

OneClickAudio Sessions 0 0
Days Open/Average Per Day 19/147 21/157
Door Count 8095 7173
Volunteer Hours 187 216
Items Added New/Redo 167/125 330/248
Value of Gift Items $1452 $2531
Reference Questions 465 489
Items Withdrawn 60 85
Library Cards Issued 30 45
Internal Internet Sessions 450 569
External Wi-Fi LVP Accesses 1059 1040
Faxes Sent 88 93
Facebook Reaches 685 141
Lit. Students/Items Used 3stu/6bks 3stu/6bks
ILL Received TexPress 8pkg/8bks 11pkg/11bks
ILL Returned TexPress 11pkg/12bks 9pkg/9bks
ILL Mailed 1pkg:2b in/ 1pkg:2b out 0 in/ 0 out

Library Fines $39.85 $37.55
Library Copy $116.50 $90.00
Tax Equivalent $192.50 $57.50
Gifts and Memorials $25.00 $0.00
Member Amount Saved $39,933.95 $37,655.02



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report
February 2013

Calls for Service

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Calls for Service 704 1,367 745 1,479
Index Crimes 60 122 72 162
Non-Index Crimes 644 1,245 687 1,331

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle.  These are the crimes that are reported to
the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Suspicious Vehicle 39 103 75 137
Assist the Public/Other Agency 71 140 39 94
Disturbance 52 97 67 132
Violation of City Ordinance 10 25 16 25
Traffic Offenses 29 63 21 50
Burglar Alarm 90 181 101 187
Accidents 38 77 66 111
Criminal Mischief 22 41 17 50
Other 186 325 174 309
N-Code 10* 10 13 13 21
N-Code 14** 23 49 28 60
N-Codes 74 131 70 155

* N-Code 10 – Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 – Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued



2

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Burglary 5 13 6 10
Burglary – Motor Vehicle 23 35 16 25
Assault 3 10 5 8
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0
Theft 27 58 43 113
Theft of Service 1 4 1 3
Vehicle Theft 1 2 1 2
Robbery 0 0 0 1

Citations

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Citations Issued 779 1,783 300 674

Citations by Selected Categories FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Expired License Plates 88 198 26 59
Expired Inspection Certificate 166 353 51 105
No/Expired/Invalid DL 65 141 21 46
No Insurance 159 342 54 124
Ran Red Light 14 25 6 11
Ran Stop Sign 55 129 15 26
Speeding 57 130 14 42

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Hazardous 126 284 35 79
Non-Hazardous 653 1,499 265 595

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents.  Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign.  Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident.  These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



3

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrest

Arrests FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Felony Offense 0 3 4 7
Misdemeanor Offense 61 115 33 80
Warrants 19 31 8 24

Investigations

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Assigned 104 213 107 246
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 19 56 35 81
Suspended 102 187 29 48
Closed by Exception 12 29 71 206

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Community Resource Officer

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Violations of City Ordinance 25 43 19 34

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have three of the Reserve Officers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

FEB 2012 YTD 2012 FEB 2013 YTD 2013
Hours 311 679 222 409

Calls for Service Handled 48 121 44 103
Citations 23 85 5 27

Code Enforcement

The Code Enforcement and Animal Control Officers completed a total of 201
inspections.



Public Works Monthly Report
February 2013

Director’s Report

Attended all normal Staff meetings, Park Commission and CAG
Met with Joyce Trent, for Library Project
Met with SIA Engineer on several projects
Met with Steve Cady for Water Sewer Project

Construction Crew Activities

02-01, 04 & 05    Continued placing stone in drainage ditch behind P.S.C.

02-06, 07 & 08   Handsome Lake @ Red Jacket:     Removed broken curb and portion of concrete drainage
channel and re-poured concrete.

02-11   Handsome Lake @ Red Jacket:   Mixed and poured concrete for ramp.

02-12   Handsome Lake @ Red Jacket:   Removed damaged asphalt and dressed up patch with base
material.

02-13 thru 20    Continued and completed placing stone on drainage ditch wall.

02-21  Handsome Lake @ Red Jacket:   Spread and compacted hot mix asphalt on patch.

02-22, 25 & 26   Continued and completed placing stone, spreading seed and watering along drainage
channel.

2-27 & 28    7002 Forest Crest:    Began to de-silt drainage channel.



Water/Sewer Department

Water Samples for S.A. Health District 12 Water Samples for Analysis
Disconnect Notices                                         137
Disconnect Water Service                               28
Flush Dead-End Water Mains 27 Flushed

Meter Reading 3 Days
Meter Re-reads                                               7 Re-reads
Meter Change Out Program 31 Meters changed out
Temporary Meters Installed 2 Installed

Move Outs 7 Closed
Move Ins 14 Activated
Locates 2 Completed

Wells\Tower Sites Cut Grass and Trim
City Wide Fire Hydrant List

Location Work done
Huebner Well Site                                          Replaced Air Release Valve
7728 Stebbins                                                 Meter Box Cleaned
6538 Thunderbird                                           Replaced Meter Box
7631 Deer Lane                                              Replaced Meter Box
5400 Grissom                                                 Valves Located
5420 Grissom                                                 Repaired Dead End
6655 Poss Replaced Meter Boxes (3)
6612 Sally Agee                                             Meter Test
6623 Peachtree                                               Replaced Curb Stop
6627 Peachtree Replaced Curb Stop



Maintenance Crew

Park: Cut grass and trim
Park: Delivered BBQ pit key and instructions on use for large pavilion
Park: Cleaned Park and opened restrooms Monday thru Sunday @7:00am
Park: Repaired toilets leaking faucets
Park: Removed fallen trees and branches
Park: Picked up trash
Park: Cut and trimmed at playground, added fluff fall zone material
Park: Maintain restrooms
Park: Remove graffiti
Park: Maintain picnic tables and pavilions

Public Works: Cleaned Trucks, checked equipment
Public Works: Cleaned and removed brush from Walking Trail behind PW
Public Works: Cleaned shop, water cage, welding area, repairs as needed

Conference Center: Set ups and clean ups for events held there
Conference Center: Mowed complex, repairs as needed

Community Center: Grounds cut and trimmed, repairs as needed
Community Center: Wednesday set up for bingo & Thursday cleaned up for seniors
Community Center: Set up for events

Library: Grounds cut and trimmed, pick up recyclables
Library: Repairs as needed

Library Annex: Clean, mow and trim, repairs as needed

City Hall: Grounds cut and trimmed, Mondays only, repairs as needed
City Hall: Pick up recyclables
City Hall: Completed remodel of restroom
LVPD: Repairs as needed
LVFD: Repairs as needed

Citywide: Removed graffiti throughout the city
Citywide: Reinstall fallen stop/street signs
Citywide: Check surveillance camera and maintain
Citywide: Removed fallen trees
Marquee Marquee update as they come in
Service requests: Various requests completed as they come in




























	March 19, 2013 City of Leon Valley City Council Agenda.pdf
	2013 - March 4 2013 Draft Minutes - 1.pdf
	2013 - March 5 2013 Draft Minutes - 1.pdf
	Board Appointments Packet.pdf
	0- MC- March - 19 -  Board Appointments -.pdf
	Carolyn Diaz.pdf
	Gene Marck.pdf
	Jill Crane.pdf
	Jose Robledo.pdf
	Joseph Coppola.pdf
	Kim Crawford.pdf
	Leticia Aleman.pdf
	Lyn Joseph.pdf
	Olen Yarnell.pdf
	Patty Manea.pdf

	Traffic Engineering Study Packet.pdf
	MC _ March 19_  John German.pdf
	John German Qualifications.pdf

	Subdivision Proposed Amendment Packet.pdf
	MC_UTILITYPOLEORD.pdf
	Ord_ subdivision code amendment for steel poles_cezRL with draft watermark.pdf
	PP Amend Ch 10 Subdivision Code Mar 2013v2  - most current.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	The Ridge Waste & Recycling Pilot Program Packet.pdf
	MC _ March 19_  RidgePilotProgram.pdf
	Notification Letter to Residents [for packet].pdf
	TheRidgeUpdate.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Agenda Item 8B - February 2013 Financial Statement.pdf
	z - Monthly Departmental Reports for February 2013.pdf
	Finance - february 2013wpd.pdf
	Library - 05_FEB2013.pdf
	Police - February 2013.pdf
	Public Works - 2-2013 Public Works Monthly Report.pdf

	Approved Meeting Minutes Packet.pdf
	1 - LVEDC Minutes_1212-0113.pdf
	2 - Parks - October 8 2012.pdf
	3 - Parks - November 12 2012.pdf
	4 - Leon Valley Public Library   2013-January 14.pdf
	5 - Leon Valley Public Library   2013-February 11.pdf
	6 - TAB January 16, 2013 Meeting Minutes.pdf


